10.

11.

12.

13.

4.

15.

16.

17.

18.

ENFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
ENFIELD, CONNECTICUT

Time-Place: Council Chambers Date: 09/29/15
820 Enfield Street
Enfield, CT
7:00 PM Regular Meeting

Call to Order - 7:00 PM

Invocation or Moment of Silence — Vincent Grady

Pledge of Allegiance — Vincent Grady

Fire Evacuation Announcement

Roll Call

Board Guest(s)

a. Dr. Joseph Erardi, Newtown Pablic School Superintendent and Chair of the CAPSS Federal
Relations Committee

Superintendent’s Report

a. Student Representative Report(s)
b. Staff PD & Columbus Day

¢. EHS NHS Induction Ceremony
d. Grants Report

e. Personnel Report

Audiences

Board Members’ Comments

Unfinished Business

New Business

a. Transition Update and Action, if any
Board Committee Reports

a. Curriculum Committee
b. Building Committee

Approval of Minutes: Special Meeting Minutes — September 14, 2015 and Regular Meeting Minutes —
September 15, 2015

Approval of Accounts and Payroll

Correspondence and Communications

Audiences

Fxecutive Session

a, Maiter(s) Related to Personnel — Superintendent’s Evaluation

Adjournment



= ENFIELD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

Date: September 29, 2015

To: Enfield Board of Education
From: Dr. Jeffrey A. Schumann
Re: Board Guest(s)

Dr. Joseph Erardi, Newtown Public School Superintendent: Tonight we welcome Dr.
Joseph Erardi, Superintendent of the Newtown Public School and Chairperson of the
Connecticut Association of Public School Superintendents Federal Relation Committee.
Dr. Erardi is here to talk of the advocacy work being done by the Federal Relations
committee to influence national education policy. Dr. Erardi’s career in public education
spans four decades, during which he has earned the respect of local, state and national
educators and policymakers.

— 27 SHAKER ROAD - ENFIELD, CONNECTICUT 06082 - (860) 253-6500 - FAX (860) 253-6510 —



—

] ENFIELD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
e OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

Date: September 29, 2015

To: Enfield Board of Education
From: Dr. Jeffrey A. Schumann
Re: Superintendent’s Report

a. Student Representative Report(s): Enclosed in your packet, you will find a report
from both BOE Student Representatives regarding events/happenings at their
respective high schools. Student Representatives may have some additional
information or comments to share with Board members.

b. Staff PD & Columbus Day: All PK-12 students will be dismissed early on
September 30™ for staff to attend Professional Development Workshops being held at
each school. Schools and offices will be closed on Monday, October 12 for
Columbus Day.

¢. EHS NHS Induction Ceremony: The Enfield High National Honor Society
Induction Ceremony will be held on Thursday, October 1* at 6:30 PM in the Enfield
High Auditorium. Board members are invited to attend this event.

d. Grants Report: The Grant Report for September 2015 is enclosed for your review.

e. Personnel Report: The Personnel Report for September 2015 is also enclosed for
YOUr review.

— 27 SHAKER ROAD - ENFIELD, CONNECTICUT 06082 - (860) 253-6500 - FAX (860) 253-6510 —



OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

——
% ENFIELD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
&

Date: September 29, 2015

To: Enfield Board of Education

From: Dr. Jeffrey A. Schumann

Re: Transition Update and Action, if any

As requested by the Board, Mr. Drezek and I will provide the Board with a transition
update.

Therefore, the Enfield Board of Education may take any action(s) deemed appropriately
regarding the Transition Update as presented.

— 27 SHAKER ROAD+ ENFIELD, CONNECTICUT 06082 - (860) 253-6500 - FAX (860) 253-6510 —



——
~  ENFIELD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

Date: September 29, 2015

To: Enfield Board of Education
From: Dr. Jeffrey A. Schumann
Re: Executive Session

The Board of Education needs to discuss the following item:

- Matter(s) Related to Personnel - Superintendent’s Evaluation
Therefore, I recommend that the Enfield Board of Education enter into executive session,
with the appropriate personnel invited, for the reasons described above. An affirmative

vote of two-thirds of the members present and voting is required. Board members can
relocate to the Enfield Room for the executive session.

— 27 SHAKER ROAD- ENFIELD, CONNECTICUT 06082 - (860) 253-6500 - FAX (860) 253-6510 —



y =

y EHS/ FHS Student Representative Reports — September 29, 2015

Enfield High & Enrico Fermi High School:

- EHS NHS Induction Ceremony will be held on October 1%t at 6:30 PM in the Auditorium.

- Schools will be closed on October 12t% for Columbus Day.

Monday, September 28 Game Time | Bus Time
HOME

FERMI (JV) @ | EHS G. VOLLEYBALL (Fermi High Gym) | 5:00 P.M.

FERMI (Varsity) @ | EHS G. VOLLEYBALL (Fermi High Gym) | 6:00 P.M.

Away

JEK Field Hockey @ | Granby Memorial Middle School 3:45 P.M. 2:30 P.M
Fermi Boys Soccer @ | Rocky Hill High School (JV) 5:00 P.M. 3:30 P.M
Fermi Boys Soccer @ | Rocky Hill High School (Varsity) 7Z00P.M. | -
Tuesday, September 29

HOME

WINDSOR LOCKS MS @ | JFK BOYS SOCCER 3:45 P.M.

BERLIN @ | GIRLS SWIMMING (Fermi Pool) 4:00 P.M.

EAST WINDSOR @ | ENFIELD BOYS SOCCER (Varsity) 6:30 P.M. Turf field
SOUTHINGTON @ | FERMI FIELD HOCKEY (JV) 4:00 P.M. Turf field
SOUTHINGTON @ | FERMI FIELD HOCKEY (Varsity) 6:30 P.M. Turf field
Away

JFK Girls Soccer @ | Windsor Locks Middle School 3:45 P.M. 2:30 P.M
JFK Cross Country @ | Windsor Locks Middle School 3:45 P.M. 2:30 P.M.
Enfield Field Hockey @ | Suffield High School (Varsity) 3:30 P.M. 2:15P.M.
Enfield Girls Soccer (JV) @ | East Windsor High School 3:45 P.M. 2:15P.M
Enfield Girls Soccer (V) @ | East Windsor (Abbe Road Field) 345PM. | -
Enfield Girls Volleyball @ | Classical Magnet (JV) 4:00 P.M. 2:30 P.M.
Enfield Girls Volleyball @ | Classical Magnet (Varsity) 530 PM. | e
Fermi Cross Country @ | Tolland High School 3:45 P.M. 2:15 P.M
Wednesday, September 30

HOME

HARTFORD PUBLIC @ | FERMI BOYS SOCCER (JV}) 3:45 P.M. Grass field
HARTFORD PUBLIC @ | FERMI BOYS SOCCER (Varsity) 3:45 P.M. Turf field
Away

Enfield Cross Country @ | East Windsor (East Windsor Reservoir) 4:00 P.M. 2:30 P.M.
Fermi Girls Soccer @ | Hartford Public High School (Varsity) 3:45 P.M. 2:15 P.M.
Fermi Girls Volleyball @ | East Hartford High School (JV) 5:00 P.M. 3:30 P.M.
Fermi Girls Volleyball @ | East Hartford High School (Varsity) 6:00 P.M. N
Thursday, October 1

HOME

STAFFORD M5 @ | JEK BOYS SOCCER 3:45 P.M.

COVENTRY @ | ENFIELD GIRLS SOCCER (JV) 3:45P.M. Grass field




COVENTRY @ | ENFIELD GIRLS SOCCER (Varsity) 3:45 PM. Turf field
Away

JEK Girls Soccer @ | Stafford Middle School 3:45 P.M. 2:30 P.M.
JFK Cross Country @ | Stafford Middle School 3:45 P.M. 2:30 P.M.
Enfield Boys Soccer @ | Coventry High School (Varsity) 3:45 P.M. 2:15 P.ML
Enfield Field Hockey @ | Canton High School (Varsity) 6:30 P.M. 4:45 P.M.
Friday, October2

HOME

COVENTRY @ | ENFIELD GIRLS VOLLEYBALL (JV}) 6:00 P.M.

COVENTRY @ | ENFIELD GIRLS VOLLEYBALL (V) 7:00 P.M.

ROCKVILLE @ | FERMI GIRLS SOCCER {JV) 3:45 P.M. Turf field
ROCKVILLE @ | FERMI GIRLS SOCCER (Varsity) 6:00 P.M. Turf field
Away

JFK Field Hockey @ | Stafford Middle School 3:45P.M. 2:30 PM.
Enfield Football (Varsity) @ | Peters Complex (Clinton} — vs, Morgan 6:30 P.M. 4:15 P.M.
Fermi Boys Soccer (JV) @ | Rockville High School (Lower field) 3:45 P.M. 2:15 P.M.
Fermi Boys Soccer (V) @ | Rockville High School (Higher field) 3:45 P.M, e
Fermi Girls Volleyball {JV) @ | Bulkeley High School 5:00 P.M. 3:45 P.M.
Fermi Girls Volleyball (V) @ | Bulkeley High School 6:00 P.M. R a—
Saturday, October 3

HOME

Away

JFK Cross Country @ | Rockville H.S. (Harry Geraghty Invite} 9:00 AM. 7:00 AM.
Fermi Cross Country @ | Rockville I1.8. (Harry Geraghty Invite) 9:00 AM. 715 AM.
Fermi Football (Varsity) @ | Avon High School 2:00 P.M. 12:00 P.M.
Sunday, October 4 NO PRACTICES OR GAMES

Directions to Peters Complex in Clinton (EHS Football vs. Morgany:
Address: 145 Glenwood Road, Clinton, CT

91 South to Exit 225 towards Rte. 9 South to Exit 9. Take a right onto Rte. 81 South. Follow for several miles, through
Killingworth, around the Killingworth Rotary Circle (Shell Gas Station will be on your left), to Clinton. Just past the
Indian River Recreational Complex, take a left onto Hurd Bridge Road and follow to the end. At the stop sign take a
right, The road turns into Glenwood Road. Go through next stop sign {a small fire station will be on your right) and
take a right into the Ethel C Peters Recreational Complex.



Ttem Hel

ENFIELD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
FY 2016 GRANTS
Applied For Awarded Date Submitted ~ Approval Date
Adult Education - (Grant Portion) 192,584.00 192,584.00 4/9/2015 8/25/2015
Adult Education - Cooperative 60,404.00 60,404.00 4/9/2015 8/25/2015
Adult Eduation Program Improvement Project 70,000.00 70,000.00 5/18/2015 9/11/2015
Perkins 63,585.00 - 5/15/2015 Pending
Sheff Open Choice 41,150.00 41,150.00 4/30/2015 6/21/2015
Head Start State Grants (Enhancement, Extended Services, Early Link) 137,838.00 134,943.00 4/14/2015 8/17/2015
Head Start Federal Grants (FY 3/1/15 - 2/28/16) 824,234.00 824,234.00 10/28/2014 2/18/2015
Title | Entitlement - - Pending
Title Il Entitlement - = Pending
Title 1l Entitlement = % Pending
IDEA Section 611, Special Education Assistance (FY 07/01/15-06/30/17) 1,227,774.00 |  1,227,774.00 5/8/2015 7/1/2015
IDEA Section 619, Preschool Education (FY 07/01/15-06/30/17) 50,080.00 50,080.00 5/8/2015 7/1/2015
Smart Start Grant- Operations 130,000.00 130,000.00 12/19/2014 7/14/2015
Smart Start Grant-Capital Improvements 150,000.00 150,000.00 12/19/2014 5/14/2015
PegPetia Grant 125,391.00 115,366.00 3/6/2015 6/9/2015
District Technology Upgrades to Support Transition to the New Standards 112,606.00 - 717/2015 Pending
Parent Leadership 28,186.00 26,442.00 8/6/2015 9/10/2015
TOTAL 3,213,832.00 3,022,977.00
Notes:

\\epsstaffdata\Kzalucki$tMy Documents\J.Schumann\Letters\Grants\Grant Report - September 2015

9/25/2015




Ttem HDe

CERTIFIED PERSONNEL MATTERS
August 24, 2015 through September 25, 2015

Resignations: Effective

Name DOH Date Position/Location Reason

Michele Folkins 09/01/1999 01/01/2016 Speech Language Pathologist Resigned

New Hires:

Name Date Position/Location Reason (open due to retirements,resignations,transfers)
Michaela Gorham 09/14/2015 Special Education — Enfield High ~ Open Position

Isabella Matos 09/14/2015 Special Education - H Memorial ~ Open Position

Deborah Wagner 09/01/2015 Special Education — Whitney Open Position

Transfers: Effective

Name DCH Date From Position/Location To Position/Location Reason
none

NON-CERTIFIED PERSONNEL MATTERS
August 24, 2015 through September 25, 2015

New Hires: Effective
Name DOH Date Position/Location Reason

none



ij‘e?mxr f 3

BOARD OF EDUCATION
SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES
SEPTEMBER 14, 2015

A special meeting of the Enfield Board of Education was held at Henry Barnard Elementary
School in the Board Conference Room, located at 27 Shaker Road, Enfield, CT on September
14, 2015.

1 Call To Order: The meeting was called to order at 6:15 PM by Chairman Sirard.

Mr. Neville moved, seconded by Mrs. Unghire that the Enfield Board of Education enters into
an Executive Session to discuss Collective Bargaining Strategies.

A vote by show-of-hands 5-0-0 passed unanimously.

Executive Session:

Joining the Board in Executive Session was Dr. Schumann, Mr. Drezek, Mr. Coccia and
Attorney Mills.

The Board returned from the Executive Session at 8:05 PM. While the Board was in Executive
Session, no action occurred.

2. Pledge of Allegiance: Chairman Sirard

3. Fire Evacuation Announcement: Chairman Sirard announced the fire evacuation
announcement.

4, Roll Call:

MEMBERS PRESENT: Lori Unghire, Tina LeBlanc, Timothy Neville, Stacy Thurston and
Tom Sirard

MEMBERS ABSENT: Peter Jonaitis, David Wawer and Vin Grady

ALSO PRESENT: Dr. Jeffrey Schumann, Superintendent; Mr. Christopher

Drezek, Deputy Superintendent; Mr. John Coccia, Chief
Personnel Officer and Attorney Richard Mills

Attorney Gesmonde; Attorney Murphy; ESAA President Sarah
Collins and Enrico Fermi Assistant Principal Altressa Cox-
Blackwell :

5. Hearing Concerning Grievance Filed by the Enfield School Administrators
Association

Attorney Gesmonde; Enfield School Administrators Association President Ms. Collins and
Enrico Fermi Assistant Principal Ms. Cox-Blackwell reviewed the grievances presented to the
Board and presented their evidence denying the grievances.

6. Action, if any Regarding ESAA Grievance

After considering the information presented during the grievance hearing, the Board approved
the following motion:

Special BOE Meeting Minutes
September 14, 2015
Page 1




Mr. Neville moved, seconded by Mrs. Thurston that the Enfield Board of Education
denies the grievance regarding the January 30, 2015 suspension imposed upon
Altressa Cox-Blackwell on the ground that the Administration had just cause for
imposing such a suspension.

Accordingly, the grievance is denied by roll-call 5-0-0 passed unanimously.

After considering the information presented during the grievance hearing, the Board approved
the following motion:

Mr. Neville moved, seconded by Mrs. Unghire that the Enfield Board of Education
denies the grievance regarding the March 11, 2015 suspension imposed upon Altressa
Cox-Blackwell on the ground that the Administration had just cause for imposing such
suspension.

Accordingly, the grievance is denied by roll-eall 5-0-0 passed unanimously.

After considering the information presented during the grievance hearing, the Board approved
the following motion:

Mr. Neville moved, seconded by Mrs. Thurston that the Enfield Board of Education
denies the grievance regarding the June 3, 2015 suspension and transfer of Altressa
Cox-Blackwell on the ground that the Administration had just cause for imposing such
suspension and on the ground that the Administration properly exercised its authority
under Article VII, Section C of the collective bargaining agreement in transferring Ms,
Cox-Blackwell to the position of Assistant Principal of Enrico Fermi High School.

Accordingly, the grievance is denied by roll-call 5-0-0 passed unanimously.

7. Adjournment

Mr. Neville moved, seconded by Mrs. Thurston to adjourn the Special Meeting of September 14,
2015.

All ayes, motion passed unanimously.
Meeting stood adjourned at 8:11 PM.

Vincent M. Grady Respectfully Submitted,

Secretary
Board of Education

Kathy Zalucki, Recording Secretary

Special BOE Meeting Minutes
September 14, 2015
Page 2



BOARD OF EDUCATION
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
SEPTEMBER 15, 2015

A regular meeting of the Enfield Board of Education was held at Town Hall in Council
Chambers, located at 820 Enfield Street, Enfield, CT on September 15, 2015.

1. CALL TO ORDER: The meeting was called to order at 7:03 PM by Chairman Sirard.

2. INVOCATION OR MOMENT OF SILENCE: Peter Jonaitis

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Peter Jonaitis

4, FIRE EVACUATION ANNOUNCEMENT: Chairman Sirard announced the fire
evacuation announcement.

5. ROLL CALL:

MEMBERS PRESENT: Peter Jonaitis, Raymond Peabody, Lori Unghire, Vin Grady, Tina
LeBlanc, Timothy Neville, Stacy Thurston and Tom Sirard

MEMBERS ABSENT: David Wawer

ALSO PRESENT: Dr. Jeffrey Schumann, Superintendent and Mr. Christopher
Drezek, Deputy Superintendent

6. BOARD GUEST(S

a. 2015 Teacher of the Year

Dr. Schumann introduced our 2015 Teacher of the Year — Connie Mazzetta to the Board. Mrs.
Mazzetta is a Pre-School Special Education Teacher at Hazardville Memorial Elementary
School.

Mrs. Mazzetta thanked the Board for inviting her to the Board meeting. She has been working
with Special Education Pre-School Children for the Enfield Public Schools for over 20 years.
She is also a Board Certified Behavioral Analyst. She also has her Masters degree in
Curriculum and Instruction.

Mrs. Mazzetta added that she is honored to represent the Special Education program and the
children she works with. She is also grateful to work with such exceptional teachers in the
Enfield Public Schools.

Mr. Peabody congratulated Mrs. Mazzetta for the good work you do for our district. He asked
what the one major challenge you deal with daily was. Mrs. Mazzetta stated communicating
with students with Autism is a core challenge. Developing communication skills is one of the
biggest problems people with autism face.

Mrs. LeBlanc congratulated Mrs. Mazzetta. You helped a friend of hers by giving her advice
that has worked out greatly. Something as simple as advice can help parents tremendously.

Mr. Neville congratulated Mrs. Mazzetta. We could not have a better person representing the
Enfield Public Schools. Special Education and Autism is near and dear to his heart. He has
heard many positive things about you. Early intervention with Autism helps our youngsters
out to be successful. He applauds you for the work you did over the summer to get ready for

Regular BOE Meeting Minutes
September 15, 2015
Page 1



this. You represent Enfield very well.

Mr. Jonaitis congratulated Mrs. Mazzetta. He asked if she is at the Stowe Early Learning
Center building. Mrs, Mazzetta stated she is still at Hazardville Memorial but will be moving
with the program to the Stowe building,

Mr. Jonaitis asked Mrs. Mazzetta to elaborate about the Stowe Early Learning Center, Mrs.
Mazzetta stated that we are very excited about the Early Learning Center. The building is very
age appropriate for developmental practice for our children. We appreciate the support of the
community.

Mrs. Unghire thanked Mrs. Mazzetta for all of her hard work and dedication to cur students.

Chairman Sirard thanked Mrs. Mazzetta for being our Teacher of the Year. This important for
our district and Town and we are very proud of you — thank you.

Chairman Sirard presented Mrs, Mazzetta a plaque for being the 2015 Teacher of the Year.

7. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

Student Representatives Report — as presented
Rachel’s Challenge Week — as presented

Family Day — as presented

School Events ~ as presented

JFK NEAS&C Accreditation Visit — as presented

eROoTR

8. AUDIENCES

Cathy Smith, Iroquois Road — Mrs. Smith stated she is the president of the Friends of
Instrumental Music at Enfield High. She is here about the band room at the new high schoocl.
She has many questions about the move of the items from the EHS band room during the
Thanksgiving break. Our biggest fear is the room we are moving to will not be large enough for
EHS’s band and next year for both high school bands. Who will pack these items up and when
will this be done. We have concerns that items will be broken. Thank you.

9. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

Mr. Jonaitis stated that he has 3 more Board meetings before his term ends. He ran for the
Board of Education 6 years ago because he wanted to make a difference and make necessary
changes. He gives credit where credit is due. He feels that former Board Chairman Greg
Stokes did a great job. He has been disappointed with the lack of transparency. He hopes the
next Board and Town Council members will work together again to do what is educationally
best for the students of Enficld. Together we have made some good decisions in the past. He
would like them to work openly and honestly and keep the lines of communication open.

Mr. Jonaitis added the Fermi Reuse Committee was put to rest until next June after budget
season.

Mr. Jonaitis thanked everyone who has supported him over the past 6 years. He appreciates
your kind words.

Mr. Peabody stated that his children were involved in the music program in Enfield. He
supports the music program and wants to know why it is not taken more seriously as an
academic program. Music is not just band it is an academic program. The Board understands
this and this is something the transition team is going to handle. Our combined band is going

Regular BOE Meeting Minutes
September 15, 2015
Page 2



to be powerful. He watched the EHS band at the football game and they were great.

Mr. Peabody stated he is wearing this Field hockey shirt in support of former Enfield stand out
athlete and former Enfield Teacher Amy Romano. Each year, they hold an event to raise
money for college scholarships for deserving students in Ms. Romano’s memory. They hold a
scavenger hunt and field hockey tournament to raise the money.

Mr. Peabody would like the administration to post our SAT scores on the website. This is
something we need to do in order to showcase our student’s academic achievements. Other
towns are doing this. Transparency is the foundation of all budget requests. It will also show
us what we need to improve on. Enrico Fermi’s SAT scores were 1530 and Enfield High’s were
1441, He is confident that our academic programs are geared to improve our students
academically. Students need to know how to take these tests.

Mr. Peabody stated our new high school band and athletic teams will need new uniforms. He
is looking for any one time costs or a transition report on this. He asked for a transition
budget last year. He would like this for the next meeting and this would help us greaily.

Mr. Peabody congratulated all students and staff for the start of another school year. He
wished them all great success this year.

Mr. Grady stated that he attended Parkman’s first day of school and back to school picnic. The
picnic was well attended and he wished all the students a good school year.

Mr. Grady would like an update about the security in our schools since we no longer have
SRO’s at the elernentary schools. He would like the administration include in an update about
any grants they have received, hardening of the schools and security. We haven’t had a
Security Committee meeting in months. This information would be greatly appreciated also.

Mrs. LeBlanc stated that Enfield High held their Rachel’s Challenge event today. The impact of
this program is always so powerful. It has a great impact on the students. This year we will
not hold any evening events for parents. She hopes that we will have evening events every
other year.

Mrs. LeBlanc stated that she attended the Enfield High Foothall Game and saw the band
perform. They were fantastic. We need to look at our bands, the transition of the school
consolidation, upcoming elections, and budget season. We have a lot going on but need to be
concerned about what is going on in our schools. Our band parents have some serious
concerns. She would also like to see an update on the transition.

Mrs. LeBlanc attended the EHS/FHS Field Hockey game last week in the rain. One of the
parents took a picture of both teams together and it is great. She would like to see this picture
posted on the website.

Mrs. LeBlanc added the John F. Kennedy will hold their Curriculum Night and the High
Schools will hold their open houses in September.

Mr. Neville stated that Rachel’s Challenge is a positive program. He would like to see us
continue with the parent programs, even if it is every other year.

Mr. Neville stated the transition team is working on the Band room at Enfield High. Packing is
part of the plan. The moving will occur in November. This is currently being worked on. He
would like to see the Board receive an update about this.

Mr. Neville would also like some clarification about the Eli Whitney Playground. It was shut

Regular BOE Meeting Minutes
September 15, 2015
Page 3



down and parents would like to know when it will back up and running again.

Mr. Neville stated our student test scores are going in the right direction. The Curriculum
Committee can look into this and can give an update on the progress for transparency. There
are a lot of good things that are going on in our district.

Mr. Neville stated that he and Mr. Peabody are on the joint IT Committee. Our last meeting
was cancelled and we are looking to reschedule this meeting. This is an important topic and
we need to meet. He would also like the Superintendent to find out when our next meeting will
be held.

Chairman Sirard stated the transition team has been working diligently on the move and they
will get this done. He is confident in the administration. They are on top of this and they will
get it done for us. He would like Dr. Schumann share any information as soon as you receive
it. This would be greatly appreciated.

Chairman Sirard reminded everyone that Family Day will be held on the Town Green en
Sunday, September 20t, It is a great day for families to participate.

Chairman Sirard stated that Rachel’s Challenge is a great program that we have in all of our
schools. Many positive things have come from this. So many of our professionals are involved
in this program.

Chairman Sirard stated that getting ready for the NEAS&C Accreditation at JFK is a huge
undertaking. This speaks volumes about us. We have a great school system and are on the
right track.

10. UNFINISHED BUSINESS - None

11. NEW BUSINESS

a. CIP — Radio System Update and Action, if any

Dr. Schumann reviewed the need for the CIP — Radio System Update and process to obtain the
funds ($200K) set aside by the Town for this upgrade to our communication system. The
Board will need let the Town know and they can release the necessary funds.

Mr. Neville moved, seconded by Mr. Peabody that the Enfield Board of Education appropriates
the funds from the Town to purchase a new Radio System for the district.

Discussion:

Mr. Neville stated we are using the same radio system we have had for the past 10 years, We
had difficulties reaching all parts of the buildings, The new radios will be able to reach all
areas?

Dr. Schumann stated we will need to place repeaters around the district and will go as far as
we can with the funds that we have to accomplish this.

Mr. Neville asked if this system can integrate with the police and fire departments. Dr.
Schumann stated yes,

Mz. Neville asked if anything will be built into the contract for replacements and who will
maintain them? Will this come out of our budget or the Town’s budget?

Regular BOE Meeting Minutes
September 15, 2015
Page 4



Dr. Schumann stated we will purchase a maintenance contract in the beginning and it would
eventually need to come out of the Board’s operating budget.

Mr. Neville asked who will own the radios. Dr. Schumann stated we would own them.

Mr. Peabody asked if we have looked into available technologies like hi-bread smart phones for
communications. Can this be discussed with someone instead of us using repeaters? He
would like us to discuss this further with someone from the communications field. We need to
lock at the scope of the vision before we settle with any contracts.

Mr. Grady asked about licensing fees and maintenance for the radios. Will it remain the same?
Dr. Schumann would need to look into this further,

Mr, Neville assumed that Mr. Harrison is working on this project.

Dr. Schumann stated the $200K can be used for any kind of security system. The radios will
give us the most bang for our bucks.

Chairman Sirard stated radios have been the topic of discussion for many years. We know
there have been issues with the construction of the schools and we have dead spots in the
schoaols. We have discussed this in the Security Committee but there were no solid

recommendations made. Mr. Harrison has been looking into radios for the schools to use.

Dr. Schumann stated Mr. Harrison has spent time with the Police Department Communication
Specialist and they feel this is the best for us.

Mr. Neville is okay with this but he wants to know what we are getting before we vote on this.
This is a need we should address.

Mr. Peabody added that consulting with the Police Department is good but he would also like
to see the specifications and what we are getting along with the costs.

Mr, Jonaitis aslked where the money is coming from.
Chairman Sirard stated it is coming from the Town. Money has been set aside as a CIP.

Chairman Sirard asked if the Board would like to table this item. Both Mr. Neville and Mr,
Peabody withdrew the original motion.

Chairman Sirard would like this item to be added to the next again. He would like an update
for the Board.

Dr. Schumann will get some additional information from Mr. Harrison for the Board.

12. BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS

a. Curriculum Committee - None

13. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Mr. Grady moved, seconded by Mrs. Thurston that the Regular Meeting Minutes of August 25,
2015 be approved. A vote by show-of-hands 8-0-0 passed unanimously.

Regular BOE Meeting Minutes
September 15, 2015
Page 5



14, APPROVAL OF ACCOUNTS PAYROLIL - None

15. CORRESPONDENCE AND COMMUNICATIONS - None

16. AUDIENCES - None

17. EXECUTIVE SESSION

Mr. Grady moved, seconded by Mrs. Unghire that the Enfield Board of Education enters into
Executive Session for Matter(s) Related to Personnel — Superintendent’s Evaluation.

A vote by show of hands 8-0-0 passed unanimously,

The Board relocated to the staff lounge for the Executive Session at 7:50 PM. No Board action
occurred during the Executive Session.

18. ADJOURNMENT

Mr. Grady moved, seconded by Mrs. Thurston to adjourn the Regular Meeting of September 15,
2015.

All ayes, motion passed unanimously,
Meeting stoed adjourned at 8:28 PM.

Vincent M. Grady Respectfully Submitted,

Secretary
Board of Education

Kathy Zalucki, Recording Secretary

Regular BOE Meeting Minutes
September 15, 2015
Page 6



